From:  Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: 8/17/2010 2:17:42 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Ce: [Redacted |
Bec:

Subject: RE: For Your Review: Vaca Dixon Solar Station Video

Hi Meredith,

The only thing | think that looks a little weird is during President Peevey's comments it cuts to the
audience, which is just walking around and the seats are empty. It makes it look like everyone left
during his speech. )

Terrie

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 3:46 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D.
CclRedacted |

Subject: For Your Review: Vaca Dixon Solar Station Video

Hi Terrie,

Below is the link to the Vaca Dixon Solar Station dedication video, which includes a segment of Pres.
Peevey's remarks. If this is ok, Blair will approve with the vendor and he will send you a link when
ready that you could post on the CPUC website.

Thanks so much,
Meredith

INSTRUCTIONS FOR VIEWING

1. Click here to watch your video in your private online screening room. (if you have
trouble viewing this link copy and paste this URL into your browser
http://filmmaker.turnhere.com/preview_room/49803/01657/)

2. Please note, there is a "Approve" button when you view the video. Please do not
press the button and only view the video. Blair will approve with the vendor.
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